

Matthew K Bohme

Web Developer

6725 N Sheridan Apt 516
Chicago, IL 60626
(847) 721-8728
Matthew.Bohme@gmail.com
www.matthewbohme.com

Profile

I am a professional web developer with 3 years of experience, focusing mainly on PHP, MySQL, HTML, CSS and Javascript. I am relocating to Bend, OR in the summer of 2010 and I am looking to obtain a fun and challenging web development position.

Education

Beloit College, Beloit, WI Class of 2007
Computer Science BA
International Economics Minor

Computer Skills

Programming Languages: PHP, JavaScript
Web Design: HTML, XML, CSS
Graphic Art: Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, InDesign
Database: MySQL

Related Work Experience

Lead Web Developer, Artistic Digital Services; Evanston, IL 2007 - 2010

- Client Relations and Project Management
- Slicing websites from concept to HTML/CSS
- Building PHP/MySQL backends.

Assistant Web Designer & Developer, Beloit College; Beloit, WI 2005 - 2007

- Design, Create and Maintain websites for Beloit College.
- Create scripts for database interfaces.
- Work with Professional staff in any other web projects.

Other Work Experience

Office Assistant, Beloit College Field and Career Services 2005 - 2006
Grass Growth Control Specialist, Village of Huntley, Huntley, IL 2003 - 2004
Consumables Packing Professional, Meijer, Algonquin IL 2003
Summer Maintenance Technician, School District 158, Huntley, IL 2001 - 2002

Leadership Positions

Student Representative, Web Advisory Committee, Beloit College 2006 - 2007
Executive Director, Northern Illinois Operation Snowball 2005 - 2007
Staff, Northern Illinois Operation Snowball 2004 - 2007
President, Beloit Gaming Club 2004 - 2005
Net-Gaming Head, Beloit Science Fiction and Fantasy Association 2003 - 2004